
 

 
 

OPEN MEETING 
 

57th ANNUAL MEETING OF THE CORPORATE MEMBERS OF THE 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 
 

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 ● 10 a.m.  
Board Room/Virtual Meeting 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA  
 

1. Call Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum – President Carpenter  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Acknowledge Press 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 

 
5. Members’ Comments 
 
6. Approval of Corporate Members Meeting Minutes: 

(a) November 12, 2020 – 56th Annual Meeting of the Corporate Members 
(b) January 4, 2021 – Special Meeting of the Corporate Members 
(c) January 18, 2021 – Special Meeting of the Corporate Members 
(d) June 22, 2021 – Special Meeting of the Corporate Members 

 
7. President’s Remarks – Bunny Carpenter 
 
8. Introduction of Inspector of Elections – Catherine Burkhart, UniLect 

 
9. Acknowledgement of Directors Whose Terms Have Expired 

• Gan Mukhopadhyay 
• John Pearlstone 
• Don Tibbetts 

 
10. Introduction of GRF/United Board Delegate (the following delegate was appointed 

at the United Board Special Meeting on October 28, 2021) 
 
 
11. Introduction of GRF Board Candidates (two vacancies for a three-year term 

expiring 2024 and one vacancy for a two-year term expiring 2023 at the Annual 
Election)  
 



Golden Rain Foundation  November 10, 2021 
57th Annual Meeting of Membership 
 
 

• Elise Addington 
• Gan Mukhopadhyay 
• Jon Pearlstone 
• Juanita Skillman 
• Don Tibbetts 

 
12. Explanation of Voting Procedure – Inspector of Elections 
 
13. Entertain a Motion to Commence Balloting – Inspector of Elections 
 
14. Voting on Prepared Ballot Forms  
 
15. Entertain a Motion to Cease Balloting – Inspector of Elections 
 
16. Counting of Ballots – Inspector of Elections 
 
17. Certification of Election Executed by Inspector of Elections 
 
18. Adjournment 
 

 
GRF’S ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING WILL BE HELD IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING 

THE ANNUAL MEETING OF CORPORATE MEMBERS IN THE BOARD ROOM 



 
 
 
 

DECLARATION OF MAILING 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NONPROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
 )   ss. 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 
 
 
I, the undersigned, declare: 
 
 

1. I am the Secretary of the Golden Rain 
Foundation of Laguna Woods. 
 

2. On August 16, 2021, I caused a notice of the 
Annual Meeting of the Corporate Members 
of said corporation (copy of which is 
attached hereto and made part hereof) to be 
mailed, addressed to each member of said 
corporation, at his or her address as 
appearing in the records of said corporation. 

 
Executed at Laguna Woods, California, on, August 16, 2021. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Joan Milliman, Secretary of the Board  
 Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DC3D69AF-9187-4487-BBF6-0E1461E1504C



DocuSign Envelope ID: DC3D69AF-9187-4487-BBF6-0E1461E1504C 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF THE 57th ANNUAL MEETING OF THE CORPORATE MEMBERS 
OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual meeting of the Golden Rain 
Foundation of Laguna Woods corporate members is: 

 
Wednesday, November 10, 2021, at 10 a.m. 

 
THIS OPEN MEETING AND SHALL BE HELD in the board room and as a virtual 
meeting of the principal offices of the corporation, hosted from 24351 El Toro 
Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637. 

 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS MEETING is to: 

 
1. Fill three vacancies on the Golden Rain Foundation Board of Directors. 

All three terms are to conclude at the 2024 annual election; and 
 

2. Fill one vacancy on the Golden Rain Foundation Board of Directors, 
term to conclude at the 2023 annual election. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Joan Milliman, Secretary of the Board 
The Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 

Dated: August 16, 2021 



 
OPEN MEETING 

 
MINUTES OF THE 56th  MEETING OF THE CORPORATE MEMBERS OF THE 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

 
Thursday, November 12, 2020 ● 10 a.m. ● Board Room 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 
 

 
The Annual Meeting of the Corporate Members of the Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna 
Woods, a California non-profit mutual benefit corporation, met on Thursday, November 
12, 2020, at 10:00 a.m. at 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California, as a virtual 
meeting. 
 
The following members were present at the meeting: 
  

United Laguna Woods Mutual: Sue Margolis Carl Randazzo 
 Cash Achrekar Manuel Armendariz 
 Elsie Addington Neda Ardani 
 Reza Bastani Anthony Liberatore 

     
Third Laguna Hills Mutual: Steve Parsons Annie McCary 
 Cush Bhada Lynn Jarrett 
 Craig Wayne Robert Mutchnick 
 Ralph Engdahl John Frankel  
 Donna Rane-Szostak Debbie Dotson 

     
Mutual No. Fifty: John Carter   
   
Golden Rain Foundation: Bunny Carpenter Egon Garthoffner 
 Gan Mukhopadhyay Don Tibbetts 
 Yvonne Horton Bert Moldow  
 Joan Milliman James Hopkins 
 Sue Stephens Jon Pearlstone 
 Judith Troutman 
                                
Directors Absent:  United Laguna Woods Mutual:  Brian Gilmore, Azar 

Asgari, Andre Torng 
 Third Laguna Hills Mutual:  Reza Karimi 

Agenda Item #6a 
Page 1 of 5



Golden Rain Foundation November 12, 2020 
56th Annual Meeting of Membership 
Page 2 of 5 

Staff Present: 

Others Present: 

Mutual No Fifty: Ryna Rothberg, John Dalis, Inesa V. 
Nord-Leth, Al Almado  

Jeff Parker-CEO, Siobhan Foster-COO, Cheryl Silva, 
and Grant Schultz  

Laurie Poole, Esq.  
Juanita Skillman (VMS), Cynthia Rupert (VMS) 
Catherine Burkhart, UniLect Election Services 

1. Meeting Called to Order and Establish Quorum – President Carpenter
President Carpenter called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and established that a 
quorum was present.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
Director Troutman let the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

3. Acknowledge Press
President Carpenter acknowledged the press and the camera crew on Village 
Television.

4. Approval of Agenda
President Carpenter asked for approval of the agenda.  Hearing to changes, the agenda 
was approved as presented.

5. Members’ Comments
There were no member comments.

6. Approval of Corporate Members Meeting Minutes:
President Carpenter asked for approval of the minutes.

(a) November 13, 2019 – 55th Annual Meeting of the Corporate Members 
Hearing no corrections, the minutes of November 13, 2019, 55th Annual 
Meeting of the Corporate Members was approved as presented.

(b) June 22, 2020 – Special Meeting of the Corporate Members
Hearing no corrections, the minutes of June 22, 2020, Special Meeting of 
the Corporate Members was approved as presented.

(c) July 23, 2020 – Special Meeting of the Corporate Members
Hear no corrections, the minutes of July 23, 2020, Special Meeting of the 
Corporate Members was approved as presented.

(d) August 31, 2020 – Special Meeting of the Corporate Members
Hearing no corrections, the minutes of August 31, 2020, Special Meeting 
of the Corporate Members was approved as presented.

(e) October 19, 2020 – Special Meeting of the Corporate Members

Agenda Item #6a 
Page 2 of 5



Golden Rain Foundation November 12, 2020 
56th Annual Meeting of Membership 
Page 3 of 5 

Director Milliman had corrections to the GRF Bylaws.  Hearing no other 
corrections the minutes of October 19, 2020, the Special Meeting of 
the Corporate Members was approved as amended. 

7. President’s Remarks – Bunny Carpenter
President Carpenter introduced the current board following by a year-in-review.  Each 
committee chair gave a summary of the committee accomplishments in 2020.  A year-in-
review presentation on the 2020 board accomplishments was shown:

• Landscape Department – Yvonne Horton

• Mobility and Vehicles – Judith Troutman

• Maintenance and Construction – Egon Garthoffner

• Disaster Preparedness – Judith Troutman

• Media and Communications – Joan Milliman

• Security and Community Access – Don Tibbetts

• Community Activity – Jon Pearlstone

• Governance Amendments – Bunny Carpenter

• 2021 Vision and Goals – Bunny Carpenter

8. Introduction of Inspector of Elections – Catherine Burkhart, UniLect Election 
Services.
President Carpenter introduced Catherine Burkhart, UniLect Election Services.  She 
was approved as the Inspector of Elections on July 20, 2020. 

9. Acknowledgement of Directors Whose Terms Have Expired
President Carpenter acknowledged the directors whose terms have expired.

• Joan Milliman

• Bert Moldow

• Sue Stephens

• Judith Troutman

10. Introduction of GRF Board Candidates:
President Carpenter introduced the GRF Board Candidates filling four vacancies on the
GRF Board of Directors for a three-year term expiring November 2023:

• Mark Greenman

• Joan Milliman

• Berton “Bert” Moldow

• Lyn Stanley

• Sue Stephens

11. Explanation of Voting Procedure – Inspector of Elections
Catherine Burkhart explained the voting procedure.

12. Entertain Motion to Commence Balloting – Inspector of Elections
Catherine Burkhart asked for a motion to commence balloting.

Agenda Item #6a 
Page 3 of 5



Golden Rain Foundation November 12, 2020 
56th Annual Meeting of Membership 
Page 4 of 5 

Director Milliman made a motion to commence balloting.  Director Bhada seconded the 
motion. 

United Director Achrekar asked to interview the candidates. 

Director Troutman made a motion to Amend the Main Motion, seconded by Third 
Director Mutchnick, to allow candidates to answer questions from Directors before 
commencing Balloting.  

President Carpenter asked for a vote by roll call and the Amendment passed 15-4-0 by 
a vote of 15-4-0 (Directors Liberatore, Addington, Carter, and Bastani opposed). 

Several directors asked questions to the candidates. 

Director Milliman called for orders of the day.   

President Carpenter ask for the vote to commence balloting and the motion passed 
without objection. 

Catherine Burkhart asked which directors needed duplicate ballots. 

13. Voting on Prepared Ballot Forms
The Corporate Members were given 30 minutes to vote and turn in their ballots to the 
Inspector of Elections in front of the Community Center.

The meeting was recessed as 11:17 a.m. to give board members time to vote and 
return their ballots. 

The meeting was reconvened at 11:53 a.m. 

14. Entertain Motion to Cease Balloting – Inspector of Elections
Catherine Burkhart asked for a motion to cease balloting.

Director Milliman made a motion to cease balloting.  Director Horton seconded the 
motion and the motion passed without objection. 

15. Counting of Ballots – Inspector of Elections
Catherine Burkhart and the Corporate Secretary tallied the votes.

16. Certification of Election Executed by Inspector of Elections
Catherine Burkhart certified the election and announced the following results:

Bert Moldow  9,848 votes 
Sue Stephens 9,314 votes 
Joan Milliman 8,226 votes 
Lyn Stanley  5,908 votes 

Agenda Item #6a 
Page 4 of 5



Golden Rain Foundation November 12, 2020 
56th Annual Meeting of Membership 
Page 5 of 5 

17. Adjournment
There being to further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:00 p.m.

GRF’S ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING WILL BE HELD IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING 
THE ANNUAL MEETING OF CORPORATE MEMBERS IN THE BOARD ROOM 

____Judith P Troutman_______
Judith Troutman, Secretary of the Board 

Golden Rain Foundation 

Agenda Item #6a 
Page 5 of 5



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2259BAE3-C0CB-4C1B-B8C2-F1423F0E2F47 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE CORPORATE MEMBERS 
OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Monday, January 4, 2021 – 9:30 a.m. 
Board Room/Virtual Meeting 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 

The following members were present at the meeting: 

United Laguna Woods Mutual: Sue Margolis Cash Achrekar 
Manuel Armendariz Elsie Addington 
Neda Ardani Reza Bastani 
Azar Asgari Brian Gilmore 
Carl Randazzo 

Third Laguna Hills Mutual: Steve Parsons Annie McCary 
Cush Bhada Lynn Jarrett 
John Frankel Debbie Dotson 
Craig Wayne Ralph Engdahl 
Robert Mutchnick Donna Rane-Szostak 
Reza Karimi 

Mutual No. Fifty: Ryna Rothberg Margaret Bennett 
John Carter 

Golden Rain Foundation: Bunny Carpenter Don Tibbetts 
Yvonne Horton Bert Moldow 
James Hopkins Joan Milliman 
Jon Pearlstone Sue Stephens 
Gan Mukhpadhyay Egon Garthoffner 

Directors Absent: 

Staff Present: 

Others Present: 

Golden Rain Foundation: None 
United Laguna Woods Mutual: Andre Torng 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual: None 
Mutual No Fifty: Inesa V. Nord-Leth, Al Amado 

Jeff Parker-CEO, Siobhan Foster-COO, Cheryl Silva, and 
Grant Schultz 

Candidates: Maggie Blackwell, Karen Shore 
Juanita Skillman (VMS), Judith Troutman (VMS) 

1. Call to Order/Establish Quorum – Bunny Carpenter
President Carpenter called the meeting to order and established that a quorum was
present.

Agenda Item #6b 
Page 1 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2259BAE3-C0CB-4C1B-B8C2-F1423F0E2F47 

Special Meeting of the Corporate Members January 4, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

2. Pledge of Allegiance
Director Hopkins led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of Agenda
Hearing no objections, the agenda was approved.

4. Introduce Candidates – Bunny Carpenter
President Carpenter introduced the two candidates and announced that Judith
Troutman would be the moderator.

Two GRF Candidates:
Maggie Blackwell
Karen Shore

5. Interview and vote for candidate to fill one vacancy on the GRF Board,
term ending in 2023 – Judith Troutman, Moderator
Director Troutman asked the candidates to give a three minute opening statement.

Each candidate was given two minutes to answer prepared questions and questions
from the board.

Judith Troutman left the meeting at 10:35 a.m. and turned the meeting over to President
Carpenter.

President Carpenter asked the Corporate Members if they have questions for the
candidates.

A secret vote was taken electionically via chat box as pribate communication with the
meeting organizers (The Corporate Secretary).

6. Vote tabulation– Corporate Secretary
The Corporate Secretary tallied the votes.

7. Vote results – Corporate Secretary
The Corporate Secretary announced that Maggie Blackwell was the new director of
GRF.

8. Corporate Member Comments
None.

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 11:12 a.m.

Joan Milliman, Secretary of the Board 
Golden Rain Foundation 

Agenda Item #6b 
Page 2 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 578A7830-454D-4033-A085-EC0300E4FD37 DocuSign Envelope ID: 2259BAE3-C0CB-4C1B-B8C2-F1423F0E2F47 

Special Corporate Members Meeting Vote 01-04-2021 

CANDIDATES United Third Mutual 50 
Maggie Blackwell 2870 4986 310 8166 
Karen Shore 2870 1108 0 3978 
Withheld 0 0 0 0 

Cheryl Silva, Inspector of Election 

Agenda Item #6b 
Page 3 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 578A7830-454D-4033-A085-EC0300E4FD37 DocuSign Envelope ID: 2259BAE3-C0CB-4C1B-B8C2-F1423F0E2F47 

Agenda Item #6b 
Page 4 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 578A7830-454D-4033-A085-EC0300E4FD37  DocuSign Envelope ID: 2259BAE3-C0CB-4C1B-B8C2-F1423F0E2F47 

Agenda Item #6b 
Page 5 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: 578A7830-454D-4033-A085-EC0300E4FD37 DocuSign Envelope ID: 2259BAE3-C0CB-4C1B-B8C2-F1423F0E2F47 

Agenda Item #6b 
Page 6 of 6



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 1 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 2 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 3 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 4 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 5 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 6 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 7 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 8 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 9 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 10 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 11 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 12 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 13 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 14 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 15 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 16 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 17 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 18 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 19 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 20 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 21 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 22 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 23 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 24 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 25 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 26 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 27 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 28 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 29 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 30 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 31 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 32 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 33 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 34 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 35 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 36 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 37 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 38 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 39 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 40 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 41 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 42 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 43 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 44 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 45 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 46 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 47 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 48 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 49 of 50



Agenda Item # 6c 
Page 50 of 50



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 1 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 2 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 3 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 4 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 5 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 6 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 7 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 8 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 9 of 10



Agenda Item # 6d 
Page 10 of 10


	24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California
	NOTICE AND AGENDA
	GRF’S ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING WILL BE HELD IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE ANNUAL MEETING OF CORPORATE MEMBERS IN THE BOARD ROOM


	6a 56th Corporate Members Annual Meeting Minutes 2020-11-12 (final-approved).pdf
	24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California
	GRF’S ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING WILL BE HELD IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE ANNUAL MEETING OF CORPORATE MEMBERS IN THE BOARD ROOM
	____Judith P Troutman_______
	Judith Troutman, Secretary of the Board
	Golden Rain Foundation
	Blank Page


	6b Minutes of the Special Corporate Members Meeting 2021-01-04 (Fill Vacancy on GRF Board)(final-approved).pdf
	Third Laguna Hills Mutual: none
	1. Call to Order/Establish Quorum – Bunny Carpenter
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Approval of Agenda
	4. Introduce Candidates – Bunny Carpenter
	5. Interview and vote for candidate to fill one vacancy on the GRF Board, term ending in 2023 – Judith Troutman, Moderator
	6. Vote tabulation– Corporate Secretary
	7. Vote results – Corporate Secretary
	8. Corporate Member Comments
	9. Adjournment

	6c Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Corporate Members 2021-01-18 (final-approved).pdf
	ARTICLE 3  Use of Community Facilities 17
	3.1 Use of Community Facilities 17
	3.2 Status of Member/Owner 17
	3.3 Status of Tenant. 17
	3.4 Status of Care Provider 17
	ARTICLE 4  Membership 17
	4.1 Classification 17
	4.2 Transfer of GRF Membership 18
	4.3 Termination of Membership Rights 18
	6.5 Meetings of Board of Directors 30
	6.6 Quorum and Action by Directors 32
	6.7 Waiver of Notice 33
	6.8 Emergency Meeting 33
	6.9 Fees and Compensation of Directors 33
	ARTICLE 7 Committees 33
	7.1 Committees 33
	7.2 Appointment of GRF Members to Committees 34
	7.3 Appointment of Mutual Members to Committees 34
	7.4 Committee Member Substitutes 34
	7.5 Charters and Mission Statements 34
	ARTICLE 8 Nomination for and Election of Directors 34
	8.1 Nominating Procedure 34
	8.2 Nominating Procedure for Special Election to Fill
	8.3 Election Procedure 35
	ARTICLE 9  Officers 36
	9.1 Officers 36
	9.2 Election of Officers 36
	9.3 Removal of Officers 36
	9.4 Resignation of Officers 36
	9.5 Vacancies in Offices 36
	9.6 Responsibilities of Officers 37
	14.2 No Amendment by Directors 43
	ARTICLE 15 Liquidation 43
	15.1 Dedication of Assets 43
	15.2 Dissolution 44

	ARTICLE 2 PURPOSES, POWERS, GOVERNANCE, AND DEFINITIONS
	2.1 Purposes of the GRF Corporation.
	2.2 Powers of This Corporation.


	ARTICLE 3 USE OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES
	ARTICLE 4 MEMBERSHIP
	4.4 Discipline or Suspension.
	4.6 Assessments, Fees, Charges and Liens.


	ARTICLE 5  MEETINGS OF CORPORA TE MEMBERS
	5.4 Notice of Corporate Members' Meeting.
	5.5 Quorum at Meeting of Corporate Members.
	5.8 Voting.
	5.9 Waiver of Notice or Consent by Absent Directors of Corporate Members.
	5.10 Action by Corporate Members Without a Meeting.

	ARTICLE 6 DIRECTORS
	6.1 Powers.
	6.4 Vacancies.

	6.5 Meetings of Board of Directors.
	ARTICLE 7 COMMITTEES
	7.1 Committees.

	ARTICLE 8 NOMINATION FOR AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
	8.1 Nominating Procedure.
	8.2 Nominating Procedure for Special Election to Fill Vacancy.
	8.3 Election Procedure.

	ARTICLE 9 OFFICERS
	9.6 Responsibilities of Officers.

	ARTICLE 10 EXERCISE OF POWERS
	10.1 Duties and Liabilities
	10.3 Corporate Loans, Guarantees, and Advances.

	ARTICLE 11 INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND OTHER AGENTS


	ARTICLE 12 RECORDS AND REPORTS
	ARTICLE 13 PROCESS AUDITING
	ARTICLE 14 AMENDMENTS
	ARTICLE 15 LIQUIDATION
	CERTIFICATION OF AMENDMENT


	6d Minutes of the Special Corporate Members Meeting 2021-06-22 (Fill Vacancy on GRF Board).pdf
	1. Call to Order/Establish Quorum – Bunny Carpenter
	2. Appointment of Catherine Laster as the Inspector of Elections by the Chair (Corp. Code §7614)
	3. Approval of Agenda
	4. Introduce Candidates – Bunny Carpenter
	5. Interview of Candidates – Joan Milliman, Moderator
	6. Explanation of Voting Procedures – Inspector of Election
	7. Entertain a Motion to Commence Balloting – Inspector of Election
	8. Entertain a Motion to Cease Balloting – Inspector of Election
	9. Counting and Tabulation of Votes – Inspector of Election
	10. Certification of Election Executed – Inspector of Election
	11. Adjournment
	# Manors # Directors
	Individual
	Directors Present
	Weighted Votes Present
	Weighted Vote= 574
	Weighted Vote = 62
	Blank Page

	57th Corporate Members Annual Meeting Notice Open 2020-11-10 ER (final-approved).pdf
	NOTICE OF THE 57th ANNUAL MEETING OF THE CORPORATE MEMBERS OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS
	Wednesday, November 10, 2021, at 10 a.m.

	6c Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Corporate Members 2021-01-18 (final-approved).pdf
	ARTICLE 1 Principal Office 11
	ARTICLE 2 Purposes, Powers, Governance, and Definitions 11
	2.1 Purposes of the GRF Corporation 11
	2.2 Powers of This Corporation 14
	2.3 Governance 14
	ARTICLE 3  Use of Community Facilities 17
	3.1 Use of Community Facilities 17
	3.2 Status of Member/Owner 17
	3.3 Status of Tenant. 17
	3.4 Status of Care Provider 17
	ARTICLE 4  Membership 17
	4.1 Classification 17
	4.2 Transfer of GRF Membership 18
	4.3 Termination of Membership Rights 18
	4.7 Dispute Resolution 21
	ARTICLE 5  Meetings of Corporate Members 21
	5.1 Place of Meeting 21
	5.2 Annual Meeting of Corporate Members 21
	5.3 Calling Special Meeting of Corporate Members 21
	5.4 Notice of Corporate Members' Meeting 22
	5.9 Waiver of Notice or Consent by Absent Directors of Corporate Members 24
	5.10 Action by Corporate Members Without a Meeting 25
	5.11 Record Date for Corporate Member Notice, Voting and Other Actions 26
	ARTICLE 6  Directors 26
	6.1 Powers 26
	6.5 Meetings of Board of Directors 30

	6.6 Quorum and Action by Directors 32
	6.7 Waiver of Notice 33
	6.8 Emergency Meeting 33
	6.9 Fees and Compensation of Directors 33
	ARTICLE 7 Committees 33
	7.1 Committees 33
	7.2 Appointment of GRF Members to Committees 34
	7.3 Appointment of Mutual Members to Committees 34
	7.4 Committee Member Substitutes 34
	7.5 Charters and Mission Statements 34
	ARTICLE 8 Nomination for and Election of Directors 34
	8.1 Nominating Procedure 34
	8.2 Nominating Procedure for Special Election to Fill
	8.3 Election Procedure 35
	ARTICLE 9  Officers 36
	9.1 Officers 36
	9.2 Election of Officers 36
	9.3 Removal of Officers 36
	9.4 Resignation of Officers 36
	9.5 Vacancies in Offices 36
	9.6 Responsibilities of Officers 37
	14.2 No Amendment by Directors 43
	ARTICLE 15 Liquidation 43
	15.1 Dedication of Assets 43
	15.2 Dissolution 44

	ARTICLE 2 PURPOSES, POWERS, GOVERNANCE, AND DEFINITIONS
	2.1 Purposes of the GRF Corporation.
	2.1.7 For purposes of GRF obtaining the Corporate Member approval
	2.2 Powers of This Corporation.


	ARTICLE 3 USE OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES
	ARTICLE 4 MEMBERSHIP
	4.4 Discipline or Suspension.
	4.6 Assessments, Fees, Charges and Liens.


	ARTICLE 5  MEETINGS OF CORPORA TE MEMBERS
	5.4 Notice of Corporate Members' Meeting.
	5.5 Quorum at Meeting of Corporate Members.
	5.8 Voting.
	5.9 Waiver of Notice or Consent by Absent Directors of Corporate Members.
	5.10 Action by Corporate Members Without a Meeting.

	ARTICLE 6 DIRECTORS
	6.1 Powers.
	6.4 Vacancies.

	6.5 Meetings of Board of Directors.
	ARTICLE 7 COMMITTEES
	7.1 Committees.

	ARTICLE 8 NOMINATION FOR AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
	8.1 Nominating Procedure.
	8.2 Nominating Procedure for Special Election to Fill Vacancy.
	8.3 Election Procedure.

	ARTICLE 9 OFFICERS
	9.6 Responsibilities of Officers.

	ARTICLE 10 EXERCISE OF POWERS
	10.1 Duties and Liabilities
	10.3 Corporate Loans, Guarantees, and Advances.

	ARTICLE 11 INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND OTHER AGENTS


	ARTICLE 12 RECORDS AND REPORTS
	ARTICLE 13 PROCESS AUDITING
	ARTICLE 14 AMENDMENTS
	ARTICLE 15 LIQUIDATION
	CERTIFICATION OF AMENDMENT





